From: agencymail <agencymail@customercare.nyc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 12:08 PM

To: mne@3@cb.nyc.gov (CB) <MN@3@cb.nyc.gov>

Subject: City of New York - Correspondence #1-1-3543098 Manhattan CB3 Community
Group Submission Form

Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by
() on Tuesday, April 16, 2024, at 12:06:42 PM

This form resides at
hxxxs://www[.]nyc[.]gov/site/manhattancb3/resources/community-group-submission-form

[.]page

Name of Organization: A-1 East 10th St Block Association, INC

What boundaries/geographic areas of Community Board 3 does your organization cover:
E 10th St. between 1st Avenue and Avenue A

Current areas of concern: Nightlife/Liquor Licenses; Community Emergency Response
and Preparedness; Seniors; Other;

Other area of concern: Affordable Housing, Tenat protections and eliminating
illegal swatter rights.

Name and Title: Keith S. Canton, President of Block Association
Mailing Address: kcanton@msn.com
Mailing Address City: 257 E 10th St. #2
Mailing Address State: NY

Mailing Address ZIP Code: 10009

Phone: 646-327-9962

Email: kcanton@msn.com

Secondary Name and Title:

Secondary Mailing Address:

Secondary Mailing Address City:
Secondary Mailing Address State:
Secondary Mailing Address ZIP Code:

This organization considers itself a: Block Association



Mission/purpose of organization:

What are you organizations activities/primary function:
What is the organizations governing body:

How is the leadership determined: Volunteer

How often does the organization meet:

How do you notify people of meetings: Signs on buildings

What are the qualifications or criteria for membership: Live on E 10th St on this
block not just hold an address.
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This email, including any attachments, may contain confidential, privileged, or
otherwise legally protected information intended solely for the person(s) or
entity(ies) to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of
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